

Canyon View Elementary PTA Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 1, 2018, 9 am
Canyon View Elementary Conference Room

Members Present: Sarah Murphey, Rayna Drago, Raelynn Williams, Shannon Haley, Dan Mackintosh, Debi Mendehall, Lindsey Kraatz, Marcia Fuller Durkin, LeeAnn Ehrhart, Emily Weigel, Ina Thompson, Michello Otto, Alex Lambert, Colleen Hancock, Marianne Zenger, Amber Morzelewski, Keirsten Draper

President's Report:

- Vote in Board members for 2018-2019: Rayna Drago, President; Emily Weigel, President-Elect; Marcia Durkin, Secretary; Shannon Haley, Treasurer. Vote unanimous in favor.
- The minutes of the February meeting were accepted as posted.
- Dudes Lunch on Friday, March 16th. Need a few extra tables. Flyer goes out next week.

Treasurer's Report: by LeeAnn Ehrhart

- Balance just over 17K. We had some Amazon smiles income (\$24). Select Canyon View as your non-profit cause on Amazon and they will donate to us when you shop.
- Teacher Grants: Only a few teachers have turned in their receipts for the \$200 teacher grant. The deadline is now April 13.
- We have come in under budget in a few categories and could potentially move more money into the teacher grant fund.

Hospitality

- Thanks for providing dinner for teachers - it was delicious!
- Employee Appreciation Week - April 30 - May 4th.

Volunteer Coordinator

- Cultural Night - April 17th, 5:30 pm

Kindergarten:

1st: China, per request from Mrs. Mawhinney

2nd: Australia

3rd: Kenya

4th: Scotland/Ireland

5th: US Territories

-Food Trucks, Micki will get food trucks

-Talent Show, Rayna will assist Micki

*****There will be a meeting with head grade parents on Monday, March 5th @ 3:30 pm, plan on attending if you are a Head Grade Parent to discuss Cultural Night further.*

Field Day

Shannan is going to coordinate field day again.

Kindergarten, Friday, June 1

1-5th grades, Wednesday, June 6

Reflections/Party Coordinator

-Holiday Treats. We will continue providing popcorn and apples rather than cookies because parents will bring in sweets anyway. We won't provide donuts or cookies for Halloween or Valentine's parties in the future.

Principal Draper Comments

-Review of safety procedures: our school does not have to make changes to our protocol because we had our safety procedures in place. Communication about procedures is age appropriate for students. We do have evacuation facility secured at the LDS church across and to the west from our school.

-The parking lot issue will be addressed in today's email. A sign has been purchased regarding the back parking lot for parking only. Students need to exit on the passenger side not the driver's side. Parents can volunteer to direct traffic initially to help people notice the new sign and follow safety procedures.

-Master schedule being developed for next year: 3, 4, 5th grades will all have separate lunches next year to benefit the students and the adults in the lunchroom environment.

-Environmental request forms will be available around the beginning of April, similar to previous years. They are not used to request specific teachers, but rather to communicate individual student needs.

-Student enrollment determines teacher allotment for each school. Our enrollment will probably continue to decrease and we will need to determine funding for a portion of our teachers. The school community council will continue to look at these issues, including land trust money.

Box Tops

-Boys vs Girls. Boys WON! Camila will coordinate with Ms. Draper about the Day of Firsts for the boys.

Calendar of Events for the Month:

-Spirit Night: March 6th at Zupas

-Spring Picture Day, March 12

-Movie Day, May 24th: Sherlock Gnomes

-Next PTA Meeting, Friday, March 30 @ 9 am

-Spring Break, April 2-6: NO SCHOOL

Meeting adjourned at: 9:43 am

Next meeting will be: Friday, March 30, 2018, 9 am